
Regime 1 Meeting – July 25, 2021                                                                        

10 am at the Yacht Club 

Board Members Present: Jay Thompson, Vaughan Clarke, Judy Troup, Cathy Miller, 

Lonnie Jones, Elizabeth Wall and Carol Mason McMeekin. 

President Jay Thompson called the meeting to order at 10:04 am and thanked the 

members of the new board for serving and thanked the homeowners for attending. 

Minutes: The May 2021 Annual Meeting minutes had been sent to the Board prior 

to today’s meeting. Vaughan Clarke made a motion to accept the minutes with 

corrections; seconded by  Carol Mason McMeekin; motion passed unanimously. 

The minutes should be posted to the website shortly. 

Financial Report: Treasurer Judy Troup presented the financial report. We have 

$32,391.11 in our operating account and $236,928.51 in our reserve account as of 

today. We have gone way over budget on maintenance. President Thompson 

requested that for the 2021-2022 budget, we add a separate line item specifically 

for the Butler Roofing repairs. President Thompson asked about moving some 

money to an account covered by FDIC. Judy Troup replied that we did not have 

enough money to consider moving funds to another bank. She also explained that 

Unit #193 will again be up for auction in early August.  It was supposed to be up for 

auction in July; however, the attorney was involved in an accident so it was 

postponed to August. We need to have a Board member enter the unit to 

determine if there is any damage.  Judy Troup continued that there is a homeowner 

who is over 90 days late on their insurance payment. A certified letter was sent and 

if we do not hear from them in 10 days, it will be turned over to our attorney.  A 

homeowner questioned the pest control line item and asked why we don’t get 

more notice that they will be spraying.  It was explained that the Yacht Club 

contracted with the current pest control company and the cost is split among the 

Regimes proportionately. President Thompson added that we are being aggressive 

in repairing the roof leaks.  Lonnie Jones made a motion to accept the June 2021 

(end of fiscal year) financial statement; seconded by Elizabeth Wall; motion passed 

unanimously. 

Old Business:  A homeowner asked when we could expect mulch to the areas in 

Regime 1, specifically where the drainage project was completed by 101 Mayrant 



Bluff and President Thompson said that the Board of Stewards would need to 

address this issue. He continued that Unit #74, Carol Mason McMeekin’s unit, had 

not received mulch.  Ms. McMeekin said that in fact her son had put out mulch at 

her unit.  

Carol Mason McMeekin said that we have filed a claim on the Butler Roofing issue 

and the adjuster and our insurance agent, McGriff, suggested that interior damages 

could be turned into the owners HO-6 policy to speed up the process and the HO-

6 could subrogate to Butler’s insurance. President Thompson said that as the 

repairs are made, those costs will be added to our claim. He continued that we have 

a new maintenance committee including Vaughan Clarke, Jim Cleavenger, David 

Alderman, David Jones and Bob Davis.  Also, Aztec Roofing is doing repairs that 

Butler Roofing has not completed. David Gantt said that he was very pleased with 

the work Aztec did on his unit including replacing flashing and rotted sheathing. 

There have been very positive comments about Aztec roofing from homeowners.  

President Thompson said that we have Mark Thompson working on pending 

maintenance requests and he will be addressing safety related issues first.  We have 

made sure there are plenty of supplies at the maintenance shed so that he doesn’t 

have to keep going back and forth to purchase what is needed. Once a request has 

been completed, we will notify the homeowner to make sure they are satisfied with 

the work. President Thompson thanked Nancy Pool for work she has taken on by 

herself such as power washing the outside of the gatehouse and painting the 

benches at the tennis courts. 

New Business:  Lonnie Jones read from a document he and Carol McMeekin had 

prepared prior to the meeting regarding the enlarged deck at Unit #21 and asked 

that it and attached emails, correspondence and documents be entered into the 

minutes (see attachments). President Thompson made note of the fact that this is 

the first time the rest of the Board is seeing this document. He continued that the 

Master Deed for Regime 1 calls for a 4’ x 5’ rear platform with steps and there are 

multiple units with decks larger than 4’ x 5’. If we insist on the removal of the deck 

at Unit #21, will we have to ask that all the larger decks be put back to the original 

design? The Board discussed checking with an attorney about proposing an 

amendment to change the Master Deed by lowering the percentage needed which 

now states we need 100% of homeowners approval to change common elements 



to limited common elements. Vaughan Clarke made a motion that we contact a 

second attorney for a legal opinion on the deck issue. Seconded by Lonnie Jones. 

The motion passed with one Board member voting no. 

On the subject of leaky outside faucets, President Thompson stated that he has 

contacted someone to make repairs and he should start on Monday.  There are at 

least 65 leaking faucets. Lonnie Jones added that we may have to shut off the water 

to the whole complex for these repairs. As for the stucco project, Elizabeth Wall 

said that she was expecting an additional quote possibly as early as Monday. 

President Thompson said that another company will be looking at the fascia board 

situation. Elizabeth Wall added that the quotes will have different options besides 

repair and coating of the stucco with a special product, i.e. including fascia board 

replacement and other items that need to be addressed.   

 

Vaughan Clarke made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Lonnie Jones; motion 

passed unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 11:55 am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Cathy Miller 

Regime 1 Secretary 

  
































